COMMITTEE ON HEALTH, HOSPITALS & HUMAN SERVICES

The Honorable Ray Fonseca
CHAIRMAN

35th Legislature of the U.S. Virgin Islands
Capitol Building, P.0. Box 1690
Charlotte Amalie, V.I. 00804
(340) 693-3577
Email: senatorrayfonseca@legvi.org

TO: Honorable Kenneth L. Gittens, Vice-Chair
Honorable Marvin A. Blyden
Honorable Diane T. Capehart
Honorable Samuel Carrion
Honorable Novelle E. Francis, Jr.
Honorable Donna Frett-Gregory
Honorable Marise C. James
Honorable Milton E. Potter

FROM: Honorable Ray Fonseca
Chairman, Committee on Health, Hospitals & Human Services

DATE: May 7, 2024
RE: Committee Hearing

The Committee on Health, Hospitals, and Human Services will conduct a hearing on
Wednesday, June 05, 2024, at 10.00 a.m. in both the Earle B. Ottley Legislative Chambers
on St. Thomas and the Frits E Lawaetz Legislative Conference Room on St. Croix.

The topic for the hearing will focus on mental health issues of concern throughout the
Territory.

Given the anticipated responses in both districts to invitations to testify on this subject,
members of the committee, therefore, are requested to host testifiers in their respective
chambers in each home district. Meals will be provided at both venues.

My Legislative Assistant, Ms. Joanna Lima, is available to provide any further details you
may require. She may be contacted at 340-693-3577, or jlima@legyvi.org.

CC. All Senators
Central Staff
Journal Division
Media
Security
Legal Counsel



